

Angel Falconer

Director of Paralegals & Practice Support

Telephone: (503) 227-1600
Fax: (503) 227-6840
19 SW Oak Street, Suite 500
Portland, Oregon 97204

 afalconer@stollberne.com

 [linkedin.com/in/afalconer](#)

 [facebook.com/afalconer](#)



As the firm's Director of Paralegals & Practice Support, Angel leads the firm's paralegals and helps manage the firm's legal operations, with an eye toward delivering exceptional service efficiently and effectively.

In addition to her management responsibilities, Angel has over 20 years of litigation experience, including conducting investigations and interviews, management of electronic evidence, deposition and trial preparation, development of graphics and trial strategies, and presentation of evidence at trial. Angel oversees the firm's electronic evidentiary presentations in arbitration hearings and in state and federal trial courts.

Angel focuses on all types of complex litigation including breach of contract, unfair competition, trade secrets, securities fraud, consumer law, environmental litigation, and class actions. She also has experience in employment law (both employer and employee-side), product liability and personal injury defense, and helping a corporate client manage litigation worldwide.

EDUCATION

University of Cincinnati, B.A., 2002

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Stoll Berne

Director of Paralegals & Practice Support, 2024-present
Litigation Support Manager, 2013-2024
Litigation Paralegal, 2006-2012

McDonald Hopkins

Paralegal, 2005-2006

Freking Myers & Reul (fka Freking & Betz)

Paralegal 2002-2005

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

Classroom Law Project

High School Mock Trial Judge

Forest Grove City Council

City Councilor

Forest Grove Planning Commission

Past Commissioner

Milwaukie City Council

Past City Councilor

Past Council President

Milwaukie Public Safety Advisory Committee

Past Chair

Ardenwald-Johnson Creek Neighborhood Association

Past Transportation Chair

PERSONAL

A sports fan transplanted from Cincinnati, Ohio, Angel enjoys spending time with her family outdoors in the beautiful Pacific Northwest as well as building community right here at home. A runner, cyclist, frequent transit rider, and strong supporter of active transportation, she co-captains the firm's Bike Commute Challenge team.